UNITED STATES
NUCLEA. REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFE) « AND LICENSING BOARD PANEL "
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MEMORANDUM TO: Service List ARANCH
Limerick Generating Station
Docket Nos. 50-352-353-0L

FROM: Valarie M. Lane V.™.S.. SERVED SE! 1984
Secretary to Judge Brenner
Atomic Safety and Licensing Board

SUBJECT: ERRATA TO SECOND PARTIAL INITIAL
DECISION (AUGUST 29, 1984)

The following errata to the Second Partial Initial Decision are being
issued by the Licensing Board,

Page Paragraph Correction
184 F-15 On line 8, change "15%" to "58%"

(See NRC Staff Proposed Transcript
Corrections, at 5, for Tr, 11,253
(August 6, 1984).)

193 F-30 On line 4, change "Table 7. Id. -

at 38, 63." to "Table 6. Id.

at 38, 62." ;
205 F-49 On 1ine 10 of 205, change "bonds" :

to "bounds" .
208 F-55 On lines 1 and 2 of page 208, |

change "The probabilities for
early fatality to individuals" to
"The risk of early fatality"

229 F-90 On line 2, change "conservations"
to "conservatisms”

262 F-145 On line 6, transpose the words
"two" and "only"

840921
8409290272 12600352
PDR ADOCK O 30“
A

N
VSO~



